

DELTA STATE UNIVERSITY STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION STUDENT SENATE Minutes

Date: March 6th, 2024

Call to Order: 8:31 p.m.

Attendance

• Absent: Evelyn Greer, Amiracle Z'Nia Edwards, Fa'Darryl Cooper, Marquaja Murry.

• Guests: Aubrey Claire Norris, Luke Kennedy, Brady Roehm, Camden Welch.

<u>Call to Order:</u> A regular meeting of the Student Government Association Student Senate was held on March 6th. The meeting convened at 8:31 pm with Martina Rossetti presiding.

Business

Action

Group 1 presented Disc Golf Course/Walking Trail resolution #4. As of right now, this resolution will be fully paid for by donations. If this changes, or if the budget is forced to increase, SGA will redetermine if the resolution should be re-written as a bill. On motion by Alex Threadgill and seconded by Jasmine Holloway, all members present and participating voted unanimously to pass resolution #4 Disc Golf Course/ Walking Trail.

Bill Updates

- Delta State Walking Trail/ Disc Golf Course
 - o Marquaja Murry, Marie Guillaume, Sophie Lutz, Crawford Adams.
 - This group passed their resolution at tonight's meeting.

• Mental Health Center

- o Fa'Darryl Cooper, Nick Johnson, Dannika Johnson, Evelyn Greer, Alex Threadgill.
- o Martina advised this group to email the Health Center on campus rather than awaiting a response from Active Minds.
- This group will meet with the Health Center to determine how exactly SGA can help to make their resources further available to students along with making their marketing tactics more effective.
- o This group will provide an update at the upcoming March 20th Senate meeting.

• Computer Lab/ College of Business Computers

- o Jonah Troup, Jordon Kloth, Katelyn Harris, Tyler Hill, Fakeithian Reed.
- This group met with the library's dean who said the computer lab is controlled by OIT, not the library.
- o This group will email Dr. Edwin Craft.
- o Upon receiving a response from Dr. Craft, this group will also email Dr. Harbin.
- o This group will provide an update at the upcoming March 20th Senate meeting.

• Recycling Bins

- David Cho, Jasmine Holloway, Maitlynn White, Z'Nia Edwards, Dontavious Brookins
- o This group will email Dr. Edwin Craft.
- o They will also look into the possibility of partnering with the city of Cleveland for this resolution
- o This group will provide an update at the upcoming March 20th Senate meeting.

• Utility Rentals

- o Emma Greene, Ginny Higginbotham, Alli Wells, Mikayla Kloth, Jah'Daelynn Smith.
- o This group met with Julie Jackson last Friday. She was very supportive of this idea.
- This group will begin creating a survey to determine if students would use a utility rental service.
- o This week, this group will also hang-up flyers with the survey around campus.
- They will also contact the admission recruiters to encourage them to inform incoming students of this resource.
- o This group will provide an update at the upcoming March 20th Senate meeting.

Adjournment: 8:53 p.m.

• Next Student Senate Meeting- Wednesday March 20th, 2024, at 8:30 p.m.